
2nd PUBLIC HEARING FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
On Monday, May 23,2016 at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, OH 
43701 , in the City of Zanesville's Council Chambers, citizens will be given an 
opportunity to review and comment on the City's proposed CDBG Applications, 
including the proposed activities summarized below, before the City submits its 
application to the Ohio Development Services Agency. The City of Zanesville is eligible 
for fiscal year 2016 CDBG Community Development funding , provided the city meets 
applicable program requirements. The City may make an application for an Allocation 
Grant of $107,000. The City may make an application for up to $500,000 in 
Neighborhood Revitalization Program funds. The City may make two applications for up 
to $300,000 each in Critical Infrastructure funds. 

The Lord's Prayer 

City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 

May 23,2016 

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 
Item No. 

A. Roll call 

B. Approval of minutes 

C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

1. Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Board Appointment to Southeastern 
Area Transit Board-The Mayor is hereby recommending the appointment of 
John Largent to the Southeastern Area Transit (SEAT) Board. He will be 
filling Howard Bailey's unexpired term until December 31, 2017. The Mayor 
wishes to extend a sincere thank you to Mr. Bailey for his years of service on 
this Board. 

2. Resolution No. 16-47 -Introduced by Council- A Resolution authorizing 
identified land within Riverside Park to be designated and used for the purpose 
of a Dog Park. (Third Reading) 

D. Proposed ordinances 

3. Ordinance No. 16-56 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services 
Agency for an award of Community Development Allocation Program Funds 
and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 



4. Ordinance No. 16-57- Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services 
Agency for an award of Community Development Neighborhood 
Revitalization Program Funds and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or 
First Reading) 

5. Ordinance No. 16-58 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services 
Agency for an award of Community Development Critical Infrastructure 
Program Funds and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

6. Ordinance No. 16-59 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to submit the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Plan 
to the Ohio Development Services Agency and declaring an emergency. 
(Emergency or First Reading) 

E. Ordinances for action 

7. Ordinance No. 16-54 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to amend and 
revise the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, 
Ohio as herein provided. (Second Reading) 

8. Ordinance No. 16-48 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to advertise for bids and enter into a contract for the 2016 
citywide OPWC Overlays with the lowest and best bidder. (Third Reading) 

9. Ordinance No. 16-49 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
City Auditor's Office to enter into a credit card agreement with the depository 
for the City of Zanesville. (Third Reading) 

F. Traffic orders 

G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

H. Private petitions and communications 

I. Non-agenda item petitions filed 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 speaking on culture, 
climate, & environment of fear vs. upcoming trial. 



Council Meeling 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Public hearing at 6:15 p.m. in Council Chambers pertaining to the rezoning request by 
David Mitzel for a zoning map amendment to designate 952 Main Street, Zoned RS-5, 
Arts and Culture Overlay District. Patrick Denbow presented the information on the 
rezoning request. He explained the property would remain zoned as a RS-5 property 
and if approved the Arts and Culture Overlay would be added as another layer to this 
property. Mr. Denbow explained the requested overlay enhances the Arts District in the 
area. It is only separated from the current Arts and Cultures Overlay District by the 
roadway. David Mitzel spoke in favor of the rezoning request and spoke of the current 
and future plans for the further development of the property for Art works. Parking was 
mentioned as a concern and Mr. Mitzel explained he believed he could obtain an 
agreement with the adjoining property owner to eliminate parking concerns. There are 
currently 22 parking spots for this property. No one present spoke against the rezoning 
request. The hearing ended about 6:25 p.m. 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 09, 2016 

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
May 09, 2016 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, Miss 
Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Wolfe , Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker, 
and Mr. Vincent. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Roberts moved to approve the minutes of April 25, 2016 as printed, seconded by 
Mr. Foreman. 

Motion carried. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communications from Director of Public Service Jay Bennett - Zanesville Municipal 
Airport Quarterly Report (1 st Quarter). 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive the communication from Mr. Bennett, seconded by Mrs. 
Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of receiving signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Shade Tree Commission - I am hereby 
recommending the re-appointment of: Mr. Scott Peterson to the Shade Tree 

Page 1 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Commission for a 1 year term ending in April 2017 and Mr. Buck Brackman and Mr. 
John Smith for a 2 year term ending April of 2018. I am also hereby recommending the 
appointment of Mr. Robert Boehle for a 1 year term ending in April of 2017 and Mr. 
Ryan Schmidt for a 3 year term ending in April of 2019. I would like to extend a sincere 
thank you to the following members for their time and dedication to this committee: 
Albert Hendley, Dan Sylvester, Clayton Rico , Dr. Tom Ruggles, Chuck Bathrick and 
Rebecca Burkhart. 

Mr. Foreman moved to receive and concur with the Mayor, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Ms. Gildow asked the Mayor if Ann Bonners name should be at the bottom with the 
others. 

Mr. Bennett answered Ann was never part of the committee. She served in the advisory 
role as a forester, so she was never actually on the committee. She will still be involved. 

Ms. Gildow: Good. I didn't want her not to get thanked because she is fabulous. 

Mr. Vincent: If nothing else, all in favor of receiving and concurring with the Mayor 
signify by saying aye. 

All were in favor. None opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Resolution No. 16-47 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution authorizing identified land 
within Riverside Park to be designated and used for the purpose of a dog park. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading. 

Ms. Gildow moved for second reading , seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Wolfe asked Mr. Bennett if it was discussed in committee and looking at the graph 
that is there and if there is any consideration to the section to the right of it, the more 
oblong section , could have been used and be more appropriate for a dog park. 

Mr. Bennett: It is but it is significantly wetter on that side of the road . 

Mr. Wolfe: I see. 

Mr. Bennett said that is why they looked more at the other. 

Page 2 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else? As I brought up the last time, and I have not 
pursued it, and I think we are going to send this to committee for further discussion as 
far as the size and like I said before, I am all in favor of the dog park and I want this to 
happen very much, but I am concerned about taking all of that space and taking it away 
from other uses at the park like flying kites, volleyball , kids running, and stuff like that 
which they might not feel comfortable going inside. Which I assume it would be a fenced 
in area. 

Mr. Bennett: Correct. 

Mr. Vincent: I will send that to committee. Based on the size of that it was decided from 
what? 

Mr. Bennett: Three to three and a half acres. 

Mr. Vincent: What is that based on? 

Mr. Bennett: Based upon the committee members who have come over months and 
months for the last year and a half on their analysis of saying to make an effective 
space for dogs of different sizes so you can separate the large from the small you need 
at least three to three and a half acres for doing anything worthwhile. 

Mr. Vincent: Okay. We are looking to keep everyone happy, if that can be done. 

Mr. Foreman: Will there be separation inside that big fenced in area and there will be 
other sections? 

Mr. Bennett: There will be a smaller section. When you first walk in to an off leash park 
you go in and there is an immediate separation. There is an area to where you can 
close the outside gate and open the inside gate as you unleash your pet you open up 
and let the dog go. There is a different section that you can go into that would be for 
smaller dogs because sometimes those two don't play well together. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Mr. Bennett, refresh me, funding and 
are you looking for private donations to get this started as far as fencing at no cost to 
the City? 

Mr. Bennett: Yes, the group has been working hard for months and months. They 
recently secured the Muskingum County Community Foundation's support to be a pass 
through while they are in development of a non-profit status. So any individuals wishing 
to make a donation to a future dog park within the City limits can certainly make that 
donation to the Community Foundation purposing for that. They will hold it and they will 
pass it through during construction. The City has $20,000 in this year's fiscal budget to 
assist with that. 

Page 3 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Mr. Vincent: Okay, we are looking at $20,000 from the City to be a part of it. I know 
people are going to have questions about that as far as funding. I think there will be a lot 
of donations to the project. People love dogs; that's for sure. Is there anything else from 
Council? I have a petitioner request from Cyndi Royce speaking against the dog park. 

Cyndi Royce, 1543 Ridge Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701. 

Mrs. Royce stated there are more problems and the dog park shouldn't take priorities. 
We have blight on every part of town, we have abandoned houses on every part of 
town, we have houses that need rehabbed on every part of town, we have drugs in 
every part of town, we have hookers in every part of town and the dog park is going to 
take priority? I don't understand how this is. What are you going to do when one of the 
dogs gets loose and bites somebody? What if a dog bites a little kid; mulls a little kid? 
What are you going to do if they bring violent dogs to the dog park and somebody gets 
hurt? If you are going to put the dog park there I am not even going to use that park any 
more. That is just how that is going to be because I don't know who would want their 
kids with all of these dogs that nobody knows. I see a lot of people walking dogs, so I 
wouldn't want a dog park with my dog or with my kids around the dog park. We have 
one in four people living in poverty and you guys' preferences are on a dog park. You 
know the dogs can't vote for you. With me I wouldn't be supporting this at all because 
there is more stuff that you need to work on before you do this. You can't drive on the 
road without hitting a bump or a pot hole or losing your car in one of the potholes. I don't 
understand this. I was here two years ago and we were talking about the drug problem 
and the hooker problem and you were quoted in the paper saying you didn't have the 
teeth to solve the problem, but you have the teeth to put in a dog park. It doesn't make 
any sense that this should take priority over all of the other things that are wrong in this 
city. There are no good jobs, the mothers and fathers are working and the kids are 
working just to make ends meet. Jobs should be a priority not the dog park. Getting 
people living how they should be living and not in run down houses, not in run down 
neighborhoods. Who is looking for grant money for this kind of stuff? That is what the 
priority should be on. Just because we are poor middle class and we might not be at 
your dog park doesn't mean we shouldn't matter too. That is all I have to say. I think it is 
ridiculous. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mrs. Royce. Is there anything else from Council? We are at 
second reading so all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. The motion carries. 

Resolution No. 16-41 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution authorizing the proper city 
official to apply for a Brine Water Permit through the Ohio Department of Natural 
Resources Division of Mineral Resource Management. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading. It was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Page 4 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Ma'am. (Mrs. Royce was talking and it was 
disruptive). Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for third reading and passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Resolution is passed. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Mr. Roberts moved to add Ordinance 16-54 as Item SA to the agenda and Ordinance 
16-55 to the agenda as item SB. Mr. Baker seconded the motion. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of adding in those items 
signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken and all were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-50 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing participation in 
the ODOT Winter Contract for Road Salt, repealing Ordinance 16-04, and declaring an 
emergency. 

Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? With that we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Ms. Gildow: We had a similar agreement I believe last year and we had to pay because 
we didn't buy as much as we had contracted to purchase. Do we have some stored? 

Mr. Bennett: Yes. That is why we have only indicated that we would take a thousand 
ton . That is a decrease from previous years. Just for information and sorry to ask for the 
emergency. The City received this notice from ODOT on May 3 and we have to return it 
by May 27 to participate in the state purchase of salt contract. Mary Bush, being 

Page 5 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

efficient, did bring to and Council did passed 16-04 which is that annual yes we want to 
participate. However, ODOT changed their language and it requires very specific 
language, hence the need to pass this and repeal 16-04. 

Ms. Gildow: Thank you. That is the reason I asked because I wanted to make sure we 
weren 't committing to the same amount if we had some stashed. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? If not, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-51 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to apply for grant funding through the FAA for the airport security fence 
insta llation and advertise for bids for the construction of said project, and declaring an 
emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none we will have roll call 
vote for waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-52 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to provide amenities for the Technical Assistance to Brownfields meeting, and 
deciaring an emergency. 

Page 6 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call 
vote for waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Foreman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-53 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to enter into a contract for banking and cash management services for the active 
deposits of the City of Zanesville of the period June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2021 , and 
declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? Hearing none, we will 
have roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Abstention Ms. Gildow 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Foreman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Page 7 of 14 



Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Abstention Ms. Gildow 

Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-54 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to amend and revise the 
Zoning Map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein 
provided. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify 
by saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-55 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to pursue grant funding through the Ohio Department of Transportation 
Alternatives Program for South Street Improvements, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? With that we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Roberts: This isn't the way we like to do things, but it became apparent that we 
needed this legislation in order to apply for this grant. so that is why it was added to the 
agenda tonight and we are passing it through. Jay when is the deadline? 

Page 8 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 201 6 

Mr. Bennett: It is next week the 16th Mr. Saunders has the application complete and as 
he was going through the checklist there was one thing he could not check and realized 
that we needed to have legislation. This would be installing the sidewalk standard 
improvements that the community and Council members have seen in the Shinnick 
Street and other parts of the downtown area. The lights, the pavers, the conduit, new 
sidewalks along South Street and this would be for the North side of South Street from 
Fourth Street to Sixth . That would match the Dutro improvements they are doing in front 
of their property. The total was $440,000 ask and about $22,000 out of the City's for 5% 
matching which will be in next year's budget if awarded. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Bennett. Is there anything else from Council? 

Mr. Bennett: Very quickly as well. This is the second application to be submitted. 
Previously City Council authorized us to submit the tap application for the formalization 
of the trail on the canal. So we are all set and it has been uploaded and ready to go so 
we will have two applications in this cycle. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Is there anything else? Okay, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 

Ordinance No. 16-48 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to advertise for bids and enter into a contract for the 2016 Citywide OPWC 
Overlays with the lowest and best bidder. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for second reading , seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading 
signify by saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-49 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the City 
Auditor's Office to enter into a credit card agreement with the depository for the City of 
Zanesville. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading. 

Page 9 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 201 6 

Mrs. Norman moved for second reading, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading 
signify by saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-43 Amended - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing an 
encroachment of a City right-of-way. 

Mrs. Osborn: After the second whereas, it has said porch-deck encroaches in the City's 
right-of-way and it says "Taylor Street" and it needs to say "Geneva Drive" and then 
also under Section 1: the second line says "way located" and instead of "in the street" it 
should say "on Geneva Drive". 

Mr. Vincent: So a motion to amend this Ordinance 16-43 to make corrections to clarify. 
This is kind of unique that the property has a Taylor Street address, but really faces on 
Geneva Drive. So under the first whereas change Taylor Street to Geneva Drive and 
then under Section 1 down below the second sentence under Section 1 where it says 
way located replace in with on Geneva Drive. Is that correct? 

Mrs. Osborn: Yes. 

Mr. Roberts seconded the motion. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of the amendment signify by saying 
aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at 16-43 as amended. We need a motion for third reading and 
passage. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote 
for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Page 10 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Ordinance No. 16-45 Amended - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to enter into a lease with AK Steel Corporation. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading . 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

TRAFFIC ORDERS 
None 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mr. Fred Buck: We have three new officers right now out on the street with training 
officers. They have been through the orientation. Two are on afternoons and one is on 
days. We are hiring the fourth one and he will be starting mid-month. He has to go to 
school and we put off his hiring because there is really not a lot we can do with him until 
he goes through his Highway Patrol Academy for his OPOTA Training . The other three 
were pre-OPOTA trained. I think two of them were actually officers. We do with the next 
group coming on with that last advertisement for police officers we have probably three 
or four more being hired , but they are in the background and polygraph phase of their 
hiring right now, so I would say by the end of the summer we should be getting close to 
where we need to be. It has been a tough time for the officers I will say because we 
have been short. If you call in for a day off you can't really have it now, unless you are 
scheduled for annual vacation. Probably the officer here could tell you a lot more about 
it than I could , but it has been a tough time for them. I just wanted to bring that up. We 
are moving in the right direction finally. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Buck. How are we with minorities? 

Mr. Buck: Minorities, I think with this next group we probably have two of them we hope 
get through the background and polygraphs. So we will see. I really hate to say right 
now until they do get through that phase of it. There is not really an active list until we 
get to that point. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Is there anything else from Administration? 

Mr. Bennett: Just quickly, Council did authorize us a small amount of money to buy 
some coffee, water, and things for some of our presenters this Saturday and community 

Page 11 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

members who join us. We want to make sure we invite Council members to the 
fairgrounds this Saturday at 9:00 a.m. for the Technical Assistance to Brownfields and 
having our Brighton, Ridge, and greater south-side neighbors in to think about re
utilization of properties that are currently impaired and not reaching full productivity in 
the south side. We mentioned talking about blight and jobs. These are key initiatives to 
invest and ask neighbors what they would like to see with these properties that have 
long stood underutilized. That is specific. We have representatives from EPA and 
Kansas State University coming in and meeting with our community members and staff 
to see what would fit on those sites and also our neighbors from Springfield Township. 
So 9:00 a.m. at the fairgrounds and I hope to see you there for a while. 

Mr. Vincent: It is at the fairgrounds this Saturday from 9:00 a.m. until 1 :00 p.m. at the 
Veteran's Hall. 

Mr. Bennett: Correct. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Is there anything else from the Administration? 

Mr. Bennett: One last thing I would mention is in June, part of the work that we and staff 
have been investing into our volunteers, known as our boards and commissions. Mr. 
Tarbert was generous enough to give us his expertise and time on a Saturday a while 
back and a few folks attended that. Thank you, Councilperson Gildow, as well as, our 
other members of the boards and commissions. The second follow up to that is specific 
land use law training. Two of our committees: the Planning Commission and the Board 
of Zoning Appeal are charged with decision making in some respects recommendations 
to Council on other matters of decisions on land, affecting land, variances, special use 
permits, those types of things, subdivision of land. Something when we sat down with 
Mr. Tarbert and said these are folks who give us a lot and we ask a lot. We would like to 
invest back into their knowledge base to make the best possible recommendations and 
decision making. Mr. Tarbert was generous enough with his budget, as well as, with his 
permission to allow us to go out and search. We have secured Mr. Chuck Riehl, who is 
a Land Use Attorney, who has worked with other jurisdictions and does training across 
the Great Lakes Region in Land Use Law and Land Use court cases. He will be 
delivering two trainings specifically designed with the first one to the June meeting of 
our City's Planning Commission. Mr. Denbow can help me out if he is still here. There 
he is and then the date on the Board of Zoning Appeals, Pat? June 23, it is a 
Wednesday. Two separate trainings, two different focuses, but again investing into our 
community members who give us time and decision making. Council members will 
receive notice. It is a public meeting. So we will certainly advertise accordingly and 
Councilmembers are encouraged and invited to attend. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Denbow, was there a correction? It should be June 22 for BZA and the 
Planning Commission's date is June 21. 

Mr. Roberts: What will be the time on those? 

Page 12 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Mr. Bennett: Starting at 5:30 p.m. and it is my understanding they will go until at least 
7:30 p.m. at night. So a couple hours of training , depending upon question and answers 
it could go longer. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Mrs. Culbertson will send out reminders to Council on that so 
they get it on the calendars and right before the events and it is very much appreciated. 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
Non-Agenda Petition 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on racism-of
indifference vs. culture, climate and environment of fear. 

Mr. Eric Jones: Hello everyone. I was going to do a history of tyranny, but if you need to 
know anything about tyranny you can ask Mr. Baker as he knows history way better 
than I would ever know it. One of the tools of tyranny is intimidation, coercion, 
corruption, and those kinds of things always with the purpose of fear. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones you have spoken on tyranny many, many times. Can you bring it 
to what you are talking about here and tie it into what you are going to talk about? 

Mr. Jones said he would have sworn he had fear down there somewhere. Let me 
double check here real quick. Let me see, environment of fear, is that there? 

Mr. Vincent: Yes, sir, it is. 

Mr. Jones: Okay, there you go. Tyrants try to instill fear in their populous. Does that 
work? 

Mr. Vincent: Sure. 

Mr. Jones: Okay, good. I am just making sure. I try not to interrupt you . So tyrants 
normally, you have ever checked with tyranny or anything; wait a minute Mr. Vincent, I 
am going to get there. Don't worry. I am going to sum it up and all of that good stuff. 
Don't worry. They have a group that is always there. There have their henchmen. They 
have their bootlickers. They have a certain group of people they go to. The main 
weapon against tyranny is democracy. Remember tyranny has been here for thousands 
of years, democracy for three hundred. It is a relatively recent idea. I try to tell people 
about the Constitution and Declaration of Independence every chance I can , folks. It is 
about ideas; not about who I am, not about the color of my skin , what God I worship, or 
any of that crap. It is a weapon against tyranny. When I talk about fear because I was 
wondering what kept people from standing up and saying I am a proud citizen of 
Zanesville, Ohio and I always keep coming back to , that anybody should be able to say 
that. The only thing that would keep somebody from saying something as simple as that 
is fear. That is it. I mean there should have been a line out there , way out there; saying 
hey, guess what, I am not an invitee of Zanesville, Ohio. I am a citizen of Zanesville, 

Page 13 of 14 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 09, 2016 

Ohio. I am serious about this. If you can't say that folks then you got to know something 
is wrong here. I mean something serious. Come Memorial Day because we are going to 
have the trial here in a few weeks and after that trial it is going to be Memorial Day and I 
want you to think through the process. Thank you very much. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you , Mr. Jones. Is there anything else from Council? I will entertain a 
motion to adjourn. 

Mrs. Osborn moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

The meeting adjourned about 7:35 p.m. by motion of Mrs. Osborn and second of Mr. 
Roberts. A voice vote was taken and all were in favor. None were opposed . 

Mr. Vincent: Motion carries and we stand adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a 
good night. 

Page 14 of 14 



Council-Mayor Government 
Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

THE CITY OF 

Zanesville 
401 Market Street· Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone (740) 455-0601 Ext 128 • 
Fax (740) 455-0744 E-mail: mayor@coz.org 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of City Council 
FROM: Mayor Jeff Tilton~, 
DATE: May 11,2016 
SUBJECT: Mayor Appointment 

Southeastern Area Transit Board 

RECEIVED 

MAY 1 S 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

I am hereby recommending the appointment of John Largent to the 
Southeastern Area Transit (SEA T) Board. He will be filling Howard Bailey's 
unexpired term until December 31,2017. I wish to extend a sincere thank 
you to Mr. Bailey for his years of service on this Board. 

JT/bm 



Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

RESOLUTION NO. 16 -_4-'..7'---_ 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

APR 2 ~ 2016 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING IDENTIFIED LAND WITHIN RIVERSIDE PARK TO BE 
DESIGNATED AND USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF A DOG PARK. 

WHEREAS, community members have expressed an interest to the staff of the City of Zanesville 
to select an area where dogs can be taken to be unleashed in a fenced in, safe, and designated area, 
otherwise known as a dog park; and 

WHEREAS, through discussion, a location was chosen and requested, but was later rejected by 
the owners of the property; and 

WHEREAS, a second location was chosen in Riverside Park, which is owned and maintained by 
the City of Zanesville and is suitable for a dog park. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The City Council hereby recognizes the intent of the identified section in 
Riverside Park, delineated in Exh ibit A, to be used as a City Dog Park. 

SECTION TWO: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ ~,2016 

Susan Culbertson 
Clerk of Council 

________ -', 2016 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



o 30 60 120 160 24~eel 

EXHIBIT A Reso luti on 1 6 - 47 

PROPOSED DOG PARK LOCATION 

CITY OF ZANESVILLE 

RIVERSIDE PARK 



No repetition of remarks shall be permitted nor speaking on the same subject matter will be allowed at more than three meetings, unless there has 
been a substantive change to the legislation or situation as determined by the President. 

To accommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the City, Council may temporarily suspend any of these ru les, by 
motion, second and 2/3 majority vote (6 votes), which includes the opportunity to address Council without written notice. 

If a speaker does not speak on a matter concerning the legislative or administrative responsibilities of city government, the President may terminate 
the right to speak and refer the speaker to more appropriate public forum. 

Signs and banners are not permitted in Council Chambers. This prohibition does not apply to charts, diagrams, enlarged photographs, or other 
demonstrative exhibits or visual media utilized by a speaker in presenting testimony to Council. 

Any variance or waiver of these rules shall be by a 2/3 majority vote (6 votes) of Council. 
-------------------------- - -------------------------------------------------------- -- ----- - - -- --------- --

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

IT IS ADVISED THAT YOU READ AND FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THE ABOVE·LlSTED RULES AS WELL AS ALL RULES SET 
FORTH IN CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE PRIOR TO SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL. 

Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council." These Petitions are available in the Clerk's office, online, by email 
request, and in Counci l Chambers. To speak on a non·agenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on 
Wednesday the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an item that is on the agenda, the 
Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to 
Address Council, which requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any), Address, Telephone Number, Email Address (optional), 
Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a 
Signature and Dale to indicate "I Have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in Chapter 
111 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and acknowledge that my failure to abide by these ru les 
may result in my request to speak being denied or terminated". It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the 
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively respond to the concern. All documents 
submitted to Council become public documents, so please ensure that all personal and private information is redacted (deleted or removed). 

NAME: Er l'c ~NeS 
RECEIVED 

REPRESENTING AN ORGANIZATION (IF YES, PLEASE LlST):.-L-I.f,.:::.:::::...!=-"=L _____ -+_ ---.rt1t'o'-+ (j 2016 

I £> g:15p.rfI. 
ADDRESS::.",:;,,::i=::::l..-:::~~~-::~~'-=-------------t=~~~~~~~J!:L'--1 
TE LEPHONE :: __ ~~;..::;;!...:L-__I_I~.::,LS=2...,71----_ 

EMAIL (OPTIONAL):----------------ro I11A.!L..) 

COMMUNICATION/RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE #: )b - LJ 7 ~b- FOR OR X AGAINST 

IF YOU ARE NOT SPEAKING ON AN AGENDA ITEM, YOU MUST INDICATE YOUR SUBJECT BELOW: 

I HAVE READ THE RESTRICTIONS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL, INCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH IN 
CHAPTER 111 OF ZANESVILLE'S CODIFIED ORDINANCES. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES AND 
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT MY FAILURE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES MAY RESULT IN MY REQUEST TO SPEAK BEING DENIED OR 

'''''''l::: ~ 5 itt, / If, 
SIGNATURE DAt E I' 



Community Development Committee 
Mark Baker, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 16- 56 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO SUBMIT AN 
APPLICATION TO THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR AN AWARD OF 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ALLOCATION PROGRAM FUNDS AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, Small Cities Community Development Block Grant funds have been made 
available by Congressional appropriations to achieve stated objectives of Title I of the 
Housing & Community Development Act of 1974; and, 

WHEREAS, the City desires to participate in the FY 2016 Community Development 
Allocation Program to undertake and carry out eligible Community Development Activities that are not 
affordable without Small Cities Community Development Block Grant assistance; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville wishes to participate in, and receive financial 
assistance under, the 2016 CDBG Community Development Formula Program provided through the 
State of Ohio, Ohio Development Services Agency, Office of Community Development (OCD) with 
assistance from the Ohio Regional Development Corporation; and 

WHEREAS, the City is eligible for $107,000 under the 2016 Community Allocation 
Program; and 

WHEREAS, six (6) applications for CDBG assistance were submitted to the City by the 
advertised deadline, and after citizen review and input, and staffs assessment, the City will undertake 
three activities: 

$23,795 will be used as a Public Facility Improvement to replace the floor at the Police Athletic 
League. 

$31,205 will be used as Housing Repair/ Paint Rebate Program throughout City. 

$30,600 will be used as Emergency Housing Repair through the Community Housing Impact and 
Preservation (CHIP) program through a partnership with Muskingum County. 

The remaining funds ($21,400) will be used for the required Fair Housing Program and 
Administration; and 

WHEREAS, the City commits an additional $20,000 from Housing Program Income to be 
added to the Emergency Housing Repair Activity; and 

WHEREAS, the applications for CDBG assistance is due to the State of Ohio no later than 
June 17, 2016 and thus will need to be expedited through the legislative process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of 

Ohio, that: 



SECTION ONE: The Mayor is designated official representative of the City of Zanesville 
with respect to all matters relating to the application for the Community Development Block Grant 
assistance authorized by this Ordinance. 

SECTION TWO: Failure to submit the application by June 17, 2016 would result in the 
loss of grant funding for the City of Zanesville. 

SECTION THREE: The Mayor is authorized to: 

a) Prepare and file all documents necessary to make application to the Ohio 
Development Services Agency for an award of Community Development Block Grant assistance through 
the Fiscal Year 2016 Community Development Allocation Program; 

b) Certify that the City will replace all occupied and vacant occupiable low/moderate 
income dwelling units demolished or converted to a use other than as low/moderate income housing as 
a direct result of activities assisted with funds awarded pursuant to the application as required by 24 
CFR 570.496{a); 

c) Enter into such contracts with, and provide such certifications to, the Ohio 
Development Services Agency as may be appropriate to assure that Title I funds awarded pursuant to 
allowance of the application are received and expended in full compliance with all requirements of the 
Housing & Community Development Act of 1974 and applicable Federal and State regulat ions; and, 

d) Carry out and expend funds for all programs and activities set forth in the Community 
Development Block Grant application in conformity with program guidelines and applicable regulations. 

SECTION FOUR: For the reasons stated in Section Two, this Ordinance is declared to be 
an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City 
Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of 
the Mayor. Otherwise, it sha ll take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by 
law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 
FORM 

________ --', 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

________ --', 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO 



Council Meeting Date: -.!M=ay"--""2".,3,'-'2""O'-"1"'6 _ ___ _ _ _ _ Item#: ....!1,.Q6~-51];6'---_________ _ 

Subject: 

CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA BILL 

2016 CDBG Allocation Grant Ordinance 
......• _ ... _ _ ..... ---.. - ........ _ .•.• _--_ .•. __ ......... _ ._-_._-_ .. - .......... _- _ .•.• __ .... _- _ ........ _ _ ....... _--_ .•. _--
Policy Question : Should the City of Zanesville submit an application for CDBG Allocation funding for 2016? 

. __ ...... - --_._._-_ ........ __ ._._ .. --- .. __ ............. _---- -_ ....... _._-- ..... _ ........... _ .. - ..... __ .... -

Committee: Community Development Committee 
.............. _ .. _------.- ......... _._._ .. _. __ .. _---_ ... . - .... _._-_ ..... _---_._-_ ......... _ ... ... . _ _ ..... _ ...... . 

Category: 

D Communication ~ Ordinance 

o City Council Business 0 Resolution 

D Public Hearing 

D Other 

Staff Report By: Jay Bennett Department: Community Development 
11---- ........ -.. --.. - .. --..... ---...... ..... - ..... - .... -.. - ......... ---.--- .--....... ---.- ........... --.. -....... -____ . __ ...... __ _ 

Attachments: Ordinance #16-56 
"'-"---_._----_ •.•. _---------_ ..• _----_ .. _---_ .•.•. __ .-_._--_ ........ .•.•.•. _._... . •.•.•. _------_._._--_ .•.•.•.•. _---._--

The City of Zanesville wishes to participate in, and receive financial assistance under the CDBG 
Allocation grant program through the State of Ohio. The City accepted applications from 

Summary / Background: 
community groups, and filed activities for city initiatives for CAC consideration. The CAC met 

____ .---'0"n.c,April}_Il,..2,016 and recomm,,~~ed !,he activities identified in Orcli~.~~Ee #16:.56 : __ .. __ .. .. _ 

Options Considered: 
Council can accept or modify the CAC recommended activities. The committee can table the 

ordinance for further discussion, thus the City will not submit the ordinance to council 
accepting the CAe recommendations. 

Mayor's Recommendation: 

Mayor ~~~;~~:;:~~~"'-'S-, )-$-·TI; -- .. -----.......... --.... - -.-.--.----.-... 

Proposed CD Committee Motion: Move to forward Ordinance #16-56 to the May 23,2016 City Council agenda and 
recommend approval. 

Committee Recommendation: 
----.---....... --- ... - ... -- ........... - ......... ---............................... ---........................................... -....... - ··· __ ··· __ · __ ·_· .... --.. - -11 
Proposed Council Motion: 

1st Reading of Ordinance: 

2nd Reading of Ordinance: 

D Approved 

D Denied 

D Tabled / Deferred / No Action 

(BELOW TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY CLERKS OFFICE) 

Council Bill # 

D Moved to Second Reading (ordinances only) 

1st reading 

Enactment reading 

Ordinance # 



Department of Community Development 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO . ...1.2.=..57 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO SUBMIT AN 
APPLICATION TO THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR AN AWARD OF 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION PROGRAM FUNDS 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville wishes to participate in, and receive financial assistance under, 
the 2016 CDBG Community Development Program provided through the State of Ohio, Ohio 
Development Services Agency, Office of Community Development (OCD); and 

WHEREAS, the City is eligible for $500,000 under the 2016 Neighborhood Revitalization Grant 
Program; and 

WHEREAS, the City has identified the investment area for said funds to be the Brighton/Ridge 
Avenue area; and 

WHEREAS, the Neighborhood Revitalization Grant will fund: sidewalk installation, park 
improvements and repair at Cuddy Dixon and Chaps Run, clearance activity, Administration and Fair 
Housing programs; and 

WHEREAS, the City is pledging the following activities as leverage for the grant: waterline 
improvements on Muskingum Avenue, Southside housing assessment, two neighborhood clean-up days 
as part of a partnership with Habitat for Humanity, Housing Repair Paint Program, Emergency housing 
repair, donation of repurposed KidZvilie playground equipment and a portion of city CHIP funds to go 
towards the Habitat for Humanity Home Build; and 

WHEREAS, the applications for CDBG assistance is due to the State of Ohio no later than June 
17,2016 and thus will need to be expedited through the legislative process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The Mayor is designated official representative of the City of Zanesville with 
respect to all matters relating to the application for the Community Development Block Grant assistance 

authorized by this Ordinance. 

SECTION TWO: Failure to submit the application by June 17, 2016 would result in the loss of 

grant funding for the City of Zanesville. 

SECTION THREE: The Community Development Director is authorized to : 

a) Prepare and file all documents necessary to make application to the Ohio 
Development Services Agency for an award of Community Development Block Grant assistance through 
the Fiscal Year 2016 Community Development Neighborhood Revitalization Grant Program; 



b) Certify that the City will replace all occupied and vacant occupiable low/moderate income 
dwelling units demolished or converted to a use other than as low/moderate income housing as a direct 
result of activities assisted with funds awarded pursuant to the application as required by 24 CFR 
570.496(a); 

c) Enter into such contracts with, and provide such certifications to, the Ohio Development 
Services Agency as may be appropriate to assure that Title I funds awarded pursuant to allowance of the 
application are received and expended in full compliance with all requirements of the Housing & 
Community Development Act of 1974 and applicable Federal and State regulations; and, 

d) Carry out and expend funds for all programs and activities set forth in the Community 
Development Block Grant application in conformity with program guidelines and applicable regulations. 

SECTION FOUR: For the reasons stated in Section Two, this Ordinance is declared to be an 
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City 
Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of 
the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by 

law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 
FORM 

________________ ~,2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

________________ ~,2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO 



Council Meeting Date: -'M=avY....<.23"','-'2~Ou1J16 _______ _ Item#: -"1"'6::.;-5'-'7 _ _ ____ ____ _ 

Subject: 
--------_ .. . -.---.-.-.---.--~. 

CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA BILL 

2016 CDBG Neighborhood Revitalization Grant Ordinance 
•.•.•.•.•. _--- ._-----.. __ ._-- .. - ,.--.-_ .•. _--_ .•. _---_. __ ._---_ .•.• .•. _--_ .•.•.•. _--- .•. _---.•.•. __ ._ .. _---_. __ ... -_ .•. _---

Policy Question: Should the City of Zanesville submit an application for Neighborhood Revitalization funding 
for 20167 

---.•.• ------ .•. _,._ .•.•. _-_._-----_ .•. _--- .'.'."-.'.'.--- .•.•. _--", •.•. _------_ .•. __ ._- .•.•.•.•. _--- _ .•. _-_._-- - _ .•.•.• --- .•.•. _--_ .•.•. _---
Committee: Community Development Committee 

--_ .•.•.•.•. _-_._-------- - --- " , •.•.•. __ .•.•.•.•. .. _-- ,._ .•.•.•.•. _- .•.• .•. _-.•.•.•.•.•. _ . __ .•. " .. _ ..... __ ._ .•.•.• ""'." .. _--

Category: 

0 Communication ~ Ordinance 0 Public Hearing 

0 City Council Business 0 Resolution 0 Other 

Staff Report By: Jay Bennett Department: Community Development 
._-_. __ ._---_ .•.• .•.•. _----- --- .~.-.-.-.----------- ----_ .•.•.•.•.•.•.•. ..•.•. _--- -"---_._._----_._ .•.•. _._._ .•. _._._.- _._._-
Attachments: Ordinance #16-57 

_ .. _ .•. _-_._ .•.•.•. _.- --- -----_ ..... _----._-_._ .•.•. _--_._.- - _._ .•. - -- ._._._._._ .. _---
."."-.-"-.--.- ~.-.-.--.--

The City of Zanesville wishes to participate in, and receive financial assistance under the CDBG 
Neighborhood Revitalization Grant program through the State of Ohio_ The City is eligible to 

Summary / Background: apply for up to $500,000 for improvement projects, within a defined neighborhood_ City staff 
has identified the Pine/luck/Brighton/Ridge area as the investment area_ In order to be 

.•. _ .•. - .. _._ . _____ c:ornP_~ti~~, the City is pledging~i~nificant resources for levec~_~~ _______ 
".".--.•. ~-.. ----.. --.•. ----

Options Considered: 
Council can modify, accept or defeat the recommended application_ The committee can table 

the matter for further discussion_ 

Mayor's Recommendation: 
-----_._ .•. _ .•.•.•.•.•.•. "_ .•.•.• . "."."." .•.•. "."." .•. ".- "."." ---------- -----.-.---.-.-.•.•. -.-.•. ~ ... --.-•.•. -... _-----_."._- ----------------------

Mayor Approval: ~ 
""Q S'-/S ·ICo 

Proposed CD Commiit~Motion: Move to forward Ordinance #16-57 to the May 23, 2016 City Council agenda and 
recommend approval. 

Committee Recommendation: 

1------------- - ... "." "."."."." .•.•. _ •.•.• __ ..... _-- .•. _ .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. _._._---- ._._._- . _._._- ._._._.-.-. __ ._._-------_. __ . __ .-. 

Proposed Council Motion: 

1st Reading of Ordinance: 

2'd Reading of Ordinance: 

(BELOW TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY CLERKS OFFICE) 

0 Approved Council Bill # 

0 Denied 1st reading 

0 Tabled / Deferred / No Action Enactment reading 

0 Moved to Second Reading (ordinances only) Ordinance # 



Community Development Committee 
Mark Baker, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-·~5~8<--__ 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO SUBMIT AN 

APPLICATION TO THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR AN AWARD OF 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FUNDS AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville wishes to participate in, and receive financial assistance under, 
the 2016 CDBG Community Development Program provided through the State of Ohio, Ohio 
Development Services Agency, Office of Community Development (OCD); and 

WHEREAS, the City is eligible for $300,000 under the 2016 Critical Infrastructure Grant Program; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City has identified the investment area for said funds to be Muskingum Avenue; 
and 

WHEREAS, the sidewalk, wall and drainage system along Muskingum Avenue from Pine Street to 
the railroad track is in need of repair to aid in safety on this important pedestrian and vehicular 
transportation corridor; and 

WHEREAS, the applications for CDBG assistance is due to the State of Ohio no later than June 
17,2016 and thus will need to be expedited through the legislative process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The Mayor is designated official representative of the City of Zanesville with 
respect to all matters relating to the application for the Community Development Block Grant assistance 
authorized by this Ordinance. 

SECTION TWO: Failure to submit the application by June 17, 2016 would result in the loss of 
grant funding for the City of Zanesville . 

SECTION THREE: The Community Development Director is authorized to: 

a) Prepare and file all documents necessary to make application to the Ohio Development 
Services Agency for an award of Community Development Block Grant assistance through the Fiscal Year 
2016 Community Development Critical Infrastructure Grant Program; 

b) Certify that the City will replace all occupied and vacant occupiable low/moderate income 
dwelling units demolished or converted to a use other than as low/moderate income housing as a direct 
result of activities assisted with funds awarded pursuant to the application as required by 24 CFR 

570.496(a); 

c) Enter into such contracts with, and provide such certifications to, the Ohio Development 
Services Agency as may be appropriate to assure that Title I funds awarded pursuant to allowance of the 
application are received and expended in full compliance with all requirements of the Housing & 
Community Development Act of 1974 and applicable Federal and State regulations; and, 



d) Carry out and expend funds for all programs and activities set forth in the Community 
Development Block Grant application in conformity with program guidelines and applicable regulations. 

SECTION FOUR: For the reasons stated in Section Two, this Ordinance is declared to be an 
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City 
Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of 
the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by 
law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

________ ~, 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_ _______ ~,2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS lEGIS N PPROVED AS TO FORM 



Council Meeting Date: ..JM""-"a:t..y£2,,,-3~. 2"'0"'1"'6'--_ _____ _ Item#: ",,1"'6::...-5"'8'-_ _ ____ __ _ 

Subject: 

'---. ."."., .. _----_ .•.• .,,--, 

CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA BILL 

2016 CDBG Critical Infrastructure Program Ordinance 
._ .. _--_ .•. _._._-_ ..• _---_._--, .---_ •.•. _-----_ .. _-----,-- " .•. _---.- ,-- '.'-----._ .•. _-_ .•.•. _-._._._ .•. _--

Policy Question: Should the City of Zanesville submit an application for Critical Infrastructure funding for 2016? 
" .. -._._._._-- .•.•. _,,"-_. __ ._----_._- --_._. __ .•.•. __ .•.•. -.. _ .•.•. _--_._--- .. _._-----_ .. 

" . .. ".-.. _._ .•. _-_ .•. _-----_. __ ._ .•.•. _- " .. _--_._-

Committee: Community Development Committee 
.. _ .. "'"-,," .•. _ , .•. _-_._._-_. - .. _._ .•. _ .•. _-_ .•.•.•.• _------_ .•. _- -----_._-,,, .•. _--._-_ .•. _._ .•. __ . __ .•. ----._ .•. __ ._------_._---_ .. _--_. 

Category: 

0 Communication ['>:J Ordinance 0 Public Hearing 

0 City Council Business 0 Resolution 0 Other 

Staff Report By: Jay Bennett Department: Community Development 
.•.•.•.•. _--._._._. __ •.•. - -_.- ... _---- ---,," .•. - " .•. _. __ .•. _----_._------- -.-.-.•. _ .•. __ .•.• .•.•.•. _,,-_.-._--_ •.•. _---_._. '-'--'--.-

Attachments: Ordinance #16-58 

-- .--_._._._._-_._._._. __ . __ ._-_._. __ ._._._.- _. __ ._-_._----_._._. __ ._------ ---_._._._._-----_._._._._----_.-
The City of Zanesville wishes to participate in, and receive financial assistance under the CDBG 

Summary I Background: Critical Infrastructure program through the State of Ohio. City staff recommend making 

"". ...... . ,_,,~ p plicatio ~,!.o.!,.t~." .f\,1us,~in,~,~!,:, Ave. i m pr<:>Y,e.!,:,.ents. ---_._.- . __ . __ ._._._._ -_._. ------_.-

Options Considered: Council can accept or defeat the recommended application. 

Mayor's Recommendation: 
-_. __ ._._._-_. ..-- ._._._._._._._._._._._-- ._.- ._._._._._._." ".".".----~------- "-_._._. __ . __ ._-_._._-------_. __ .- --_._._. __ ._.-

Mayor APproval'r! 0- S 'J3 ./~ 
Proposed CD Com~t~ Motion: Move to forward Ordinance #16-58 to the May 23, 2016 City Council agenda and 
recommend approval. 

Committee Recommendation : 

" 
---_._----_._._._._._._._--_._._._._._._._._._._------._---_._-_._._-_._._._._. 

Proposed Council Motion: 

1" Reading of Ordinance: 

2
nd 

Reading of Ordinance: 

(BELOW TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY CLERKS OFFICE) 

0 Approved Council Bill # 

0 Denied 1
st 

reading 

0 Tabled / Deferred / No Action Enactment reading 

0 Moved to Second Reading (ordinances only) Ordinance # 

Reso lution # 



Community Development Committee 
Mark Baker, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 16--.29 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO SUBMIT THE ANALYSIS 
OF IMPEDIMENTS TO FAIR HOUSING PLAN TO THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

AGENCY AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, The Federal Fair Housing Act of 1968 made it illegal to discriminate in the area of 
housing because of a person's race, color, religion, or national origin. Sex was added as a protected 
class in the 1970's. In 1988 the Fair Housing Amendments Act added familial status and disability to the 
list, making a total of seven federally protected classes; and 

WHEREAS, Community Development Block Grant regulations require grantees to update their 
Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Plans every five (5) years; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Zanesville and Muskingum County have a partnership agreement for 
completion of the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Plan and said plans are required to be 
updated by June 17, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, They City and the County have a collaborative Analysis of Impediments Plan 
as required by the State of Ohio Development Services Agency, Office of Community 
Development (OCO) and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and 

WHEREAS, The City and County hired Ohio Regional Development Corporation to 
complete the Plan which is due to the State of Ohio Development Services Agency, Office of 
Community Development and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development by June 
17,2016. 

WHEREAS, failure to submit the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Plan by June 
17,2016 would result in the loss of grant funding for the City of Zanesville, thus the ordinance 
should be considered an emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The Director of Community Development is hereby authorized to submit the 
completed Analysis of Impediments Plan to the State of Ohio Development Services Agency, Office of 
Community Development and the u.s. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

SECTION TWO: Failure to submit the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Plan by June 17, 
2016 would result in the loss of grant funding for the City of Zanesville. 

SECTION THREE: For the reasons stated in Section Two, this Ordinance is declared to be 
an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City 
Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of 
the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by 

law. 



PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 
FORM 

________________ ~,2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

________________ ~, 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 



Council Meeting Date: --'M-'-"'.ay.....,.2",3,...,2"'O,..1"'6 _______ _ Item#: -'1"'6"'-5 ... 9'----_________ _ 

Subject: 

CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA BILL 

2016 CDBG Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Plan Ordinance 
_ . ... _._--------_ .... __ . _ .... _---- ------_._._._._._._------_. _ ..... __ ._._- .... __ .- ._._._._-_. _ ..... _-
Policy Question: Should the Community Development Department submit the Analysis of Impediments to the 

State of Ohio? - - ._- _ .. _ . __ ._._-_._ .... --- -_. __ ..... . _-_ .. __ .- _ .... _- ._._._._._. __ . _ . .. _--_._- _._-_ .... _-
Committee : Community Development Committee 
._--- .. _._._. __ . .... . __ ._- .. _._. __ . _._ ..... _._._-----_ ... _._._ -_ ..... _ -_ .... _._._- - ---_ .. _._._._------- - _ ...... _.-

Category: 

D Communication IS] Ordinance 

D City Council Business D Resolution 

D Public Hearing 

D other 

Staff Report By: Jay Bennett Department: Community Development 
_ .. _._- _._._._ ..... . _- _._._._._-_ .. _._._._._._--- - ..... _._._._----_._ - ---_._._. --._ --_._- _ ...... _ ._--- .. __ ._ .. - _ ..... _._-

Attachments: Ordinance #16-59 
"."."""- - _._._ .•. _---_._-------_ ....... _ .•. __ .. .. ------_._._._ .•. __ ._ ----._------ .•.•.• -. __ ._-_._._ .•.•. _ ---.-_ .•. _--_. __ ._----

The City receives federa l CDBG/HOME grant money which requires completion of an Analysis 

Summary / Background: 
of Impediments to Fair Housi ng. The City has partnered with Muskingum County to create one 
document that identifies barriers to Fair Housing. The partners have worked on the creation of 

the document for the past 8 months. Failure to submit the Analysis of Impediments by June 17, 

_ _ .. _ ...... _ .. ___ . .1Q_~6 .. "'()_"_1~ result il1._.t _he loss of granti unding for the City o.fZanesville. . ....... .. __ ..... ___ _ 

Options Considered: Council can accept or modify the Analysis of Impediments. Council may elect to defeat the 
ordinance which may result in the City of Zanesville losi ng grant funding, 

Mayo r's Recomm endation: 
._----- -_._ .. __ ..... _._._._--- -_ .. _.- ....... _-_._- _._-

Mayor ~PP;:~: I: -~~ \.. _ \) ---···s~li ·-~- ._. 
Proposed CD Committee' Motion : Move to forward Ordinance #16-59 to the May 23, 2016 City Council agenda and 
recommend approval. 

Committee Recommendation: 
- - -----_._._._._._._._._---_._._._------_._._._-- _._._._----- ._._._._ .. _. __ ._-----_. __ ._._._._._._._._ .. _._-_._ .. _._._-_._._. __ . __ ._._---------
Proposed Council Motion: 

1" Reading of Ordinance: 

2" Reading of Ordinance: 

D Approved 

D Denied 

D Tabled / Deferred / No Action 

(BELOW TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY CLERKS OFFICE) 

Council Bill # 

D Moved to Second Reading (ordinances only) 

1
st 

read ing 

Enactment reading 

Ordinance # 



The attachment for Ordinance 16-59 is on the web-site in two different files. 

1.) Zanesville Muskingum Analysis of Impediments 2016 

2.) Analysis of Impediments Appendix files.compressed 

The files are also included in the e-mail versions. 

Thank you for your understanding for them not being included in the actual Council Packet. 

 


